
Katie Cameron 
11 Walsh Street 

Mayfield East, NSW 2304 

20 April 2014 

Item 
Mr. Chris Ritchie 
Manager — Industry Key Sites and Special Projects 
Development Assessment Systems & Approvals, Planning and Infrastructure 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 

Re: Abalone Factory Farm Project, Pindimar, NSW 

Dear Mr. Ritchie. 

Your name was given to me by a friend in Pindimar who I visit frequently. 

I object to the project because it will add unknown biology to the port and the port should be 
protected for us, and for future generations. Shouldn't someone be worrying about the disease that 
could spread? I understand that a huge amount o f  oysters died recently because o f  some 
contamination. 

Please lodge my very strong objection. 

; 
Sincerely, 

Katie Cameron, Private Citizen 

Department of Planning 

5 0 APR 21114 

Scanning Room 


